

Show Committee

22. April 1893

The Secretary was directed to send the following letter to the Hog Show Committee.

Dear Sir

In reply to yours of the 20th inst. I have been instructed to state to state that the Agricultural Society will undertake the printing, revision and circulation of your Prize list if you will forward them immediately or prize list made out by your Committee, and also the names of any person to whom you desire the list to be sent. They also undertake to draw up and revise the Catalogue which will be issued during the show. In case your Committee will give the names of one or two gentlemen who intend to undertake the practical carrying out of the foregoing we shall be only too happy to cooperate with them in any way.

Proposed by David Hall and seconded Sir John Althorpe

Proposed that the working of the Hog Show be entrusted to the ~~name of~~ same Committee who worked the show last year.

Letter read from Secretary of Limerick Horse Show enquiring if the Colork Agricultural Society would agree to take the tent for Hog Show from same man as it would save expense to both Societies if the proposition were carried out.

The Secretary was directed to write and say that the Colork Agricultural would be happy to do so provided the tent was large enough, viz.

80 feet by 40 feet.

Tras. W^m Woodley